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MEMORANDUM NO. MAHZ 2024-020

TO: UPD Residents for AY 2024-2025
(Sgd.)
FROM: Prof. MARIELLE ANTOINETTE H. ZOSA, MA

Officer-in-Charge

SUBJECT: Check-in Period for First Semester AY 2024-2025

To those who have confirmed their dormitory assignment for AY 2024-2025, kindly expect an email from your
dorm management regarding check-in procedures.

The official check-in period for 1st Sem AY 2024-2025 is scheduled on 14 to 20 August 2024. If you have any
concerns, communicate through email with the dorm management to ensure that your dorm slot will not be
forfeited.

Kindly take note of other important dates listed below:

Activity Date

Check-in Period 14-20 August 2024
Registration Period 14-16 August 2024
Freshie Orientation Program 16 August 2024
Start of Classes 20 August 2024
University Welcome Assembly 2 September 2024
1% General Assembly of UPD Residence Halls 2-6 September 2024
(fo be set by the residence hall)

Should you have any questions or concerns, please coordinate with your respective dorm management.

Thank you very much.

cc: Dormitory Managers




